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From: Greenfe d, He aine A. (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Like y Questions ToC 
To: Seidman, Ricki (OASG) 
Cc: Good ander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Sent: October 13, 2021 9:02 AM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: UPDATED Like y Questions TOC hg.docx 

I added and deleted on second thought. (b) (5) (b) (5)

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 6:00 AM 
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: Seidman, Ricki (OASG) 

To: Greenfeld, Helaine A. (OLA) 
Cc: Goodlander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Subject: Likely Questions ToC 

Helaine, 

I used your list(s) and culled the bigger list of questions with Maggie down to those likely to be asked (attached). You 
should take a look and see if you think anything is missing or if anything else can be cut. The entire document is now 
230 pages and it would be great if we could get it down to between 150-175. 

This list DOES NOT include additional topics suggested by the letters I will leave to you both to decide which deserve to 
have questions added. 

I’m mostly out of pocket for the next couple of days in (b) (6) so will leave to you and Maggie to make any 
adjustments. I left out Qs that are Senate only. We can add them after the HJC hearing. 

Ricki Seidman 
Deputy Associate Attorney General

(b) (6)
U.S. Department of Justice 

She/her 
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From: Seidman, Ricki (OASG) 
Subject: Like y Questions Binder 
To: Good ander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Sent: October 13, 2021 5:48 AM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: UPDATED Like y Questions TOC.docx, DRAFT questions ike y to be asked HJC 10-21-21.docx 

1. Attached is an updated table of contents doc (unformatted) and the combined Q & A. 
2. 
3. As I was going through this, I looked at the Q & A. (b) (5)

I have highlighted in the ToC doc topics where we do not have questions. 

4. The headers are not aligned. 
5. I think for ease of use, we should keep the Q & A as one doc, but I know you might prefer to keep the topics 

separate. In a separate email, I will send you the culled docs I used to narrow down the questions in each topic in 
case they are useful to you. One warning: they do not include the questions I shifted from Hot Topics b/c I added 

6. Hope this is self-explanatory. This should give you a big head start on what is left to do. 
. I’ll text you with my travel

(b) (6)
those directly into the big doc. 

(b) (6)
plans. During the day, I won’t have a lot of time, but starting at around 5, I can work on anything you need. 

. 

Hope I didn’t forget to tell you something. 

All best, Ricki 

Ricki Seidman 
Deputy Associate Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice 

She/her
(b) (6)
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